Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Melodie Sanjari

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jacqui Harris; Davis, Amanda; DeHoyos, Kendra; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD;
EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Mathews, Wesley; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD;
Mann, Ryan

Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H
30-025-45728

Attachments: DOC101.PDF

See attached Approved Sundry Notice.

On Tue, Jun 25, 2019 at 2:39 PM Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon All,

Mr. Amos — please find that attached Sundry Notice and map of the impact as requested.

Best,

Melodie Sanjari

Staff Scientist

AMA

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220

www.soudermiller.com

(574) 370-9782 (cell)



(505) 299-0942 Ext. 2204

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer
viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.

From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Mathews,
Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Melodie Sanjari
<melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Amanda,

The release is falling on BLM managed undisturbed pasture lands. | reviewed the spill area and arch is not needed for
the area. As the spill is on undisturbed surface we will need a Sundry Notice (Form 3160-5) requesting approval for
surface disturbance to address the remediation of the site. The request is to include aerial of the impact and a buffer
needed to access and remediate the site. You can send this via e-mail and I'll get it right out. If any questions, please get
back to me. Thanks

On Thu, Jun 20, 2019 at 4:51 PM Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

But you are still batting. That counts.....



Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>;
Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>;
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
Districtlspills@state.nm.us>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Mike/Jim,

| apologize, I'm batting zero today. | put the wrong coordinates in the C-141. | have attached a new C-141 with the
correct coordinates. 32.3048877 -103.7393848

The line running to the well is approximately 4 miles from the well in Eddy County. | double checked and it appears the
spill site is on BLM surface.

Again, | apologize for the confusion.



Thank you,

Amanda Truijillo Davis

Environmental Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 748-0176 Direct

(505) 350-1336 Mobile

devon

Devon - Internal

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Debhorah McKinne
(dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Mathews,
Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728




The C-141 sent today has lat/longs that are 2.68 miles into Lea —32.3037158 103.6780372

Could you check that for me please?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>;
Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>;
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills@state.nm.us>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal <caweaver@blm.gov>

Cc: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Mike,

The lat/long | listed on the Amended C-141 are for the actual spill site. The well name stayed to same because the spill
is associated with that well and API number. The well is in Lea County and the spill is in Eddy County. We didn’t pick up
on this issue until the environmental consultant, SMA, was on site starting the characterization.

Amanda Trujillo Davis



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

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:32 PM

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
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal
<caweaver@blm.gov>

Cc: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Amanda,

Do you have the lat/long of the actual spill? Both C-141s list the location of the well, which is in Lea County.



Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:26 AM

To: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>;
Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>;
'rmann@slo.state.nm.us' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria,
EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal <caweaver@blm.gov>

Cc: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Amended) C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Good Morning,

Attached is an amended C-141 for the FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728. It has come to
our attention the location information listed in the original C-141 are for well. The attached amended C-141 contains
the location information for the spill. By adjusting the coordinates for the spill it moved jurisdiction from Lea County to
Eddy County. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Amanda Truijillo Davis

Environmental Representative



Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 748-0176 Direct

(505) 350-1336 Mobile

devon

Devon - Internal

From: DeHoyos, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Jim
Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; 'Jim.griswold@state.nm.us' <Jim.griswold@state.nm.us>; Lea Co Spills
(emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; Mathews, Wesley
<Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: C-141_FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Good Morning,

Please see the attached initial C-141 for this spill.

Thank you,



Kendra DeHoyos

EHS Associate
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

devon

Devon - Internal

From: Davis, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Jim
Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; 'Jim.griswold@state.nm.us' <Jim.griswold@state.nm.us>; DeHoyos,
Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Lea Co Spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-
districtlspills@state.nm.us>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: (Notification) FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728

Devon Energy is reporting release on the FLUFFY CAT 16 21 STATE FEDERAL COM #216H 30-025-45728
Surface Location: J-16-23S-32E 2314 FSL 2154 FEL

Lat/Long: 32.3037158,-103.6780372 NAD83

The Release occurred at 6/7/2019 at 3:00 pm.
Released: 82.27 bbls treated water

Recovered: 5bbls treated water



This release occurred when a lay flat pressured up, causing a release into the adjacent pasture. Mesquite Water
Services was the possessory of the water at the time of the release. Attached you will find the initial site evaluation
and a C-141 will be submitted. | apologize for the late notification. If you have any additional questions please feel free
to contact me.

Thank you,

Amanda Trujillo Davis

Environmental Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 748-0176 Direct

(505) 350-1336 Mobile

devon

Devon - Internal

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
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attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov

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
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